
No.Ft.48-5651/2022 (FCA)
 H.P. Forest Department

From          
 Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),

                         O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
 To            

The Deputy Inspector General of Forest,
Sub Office, Ministry of Environment,
Forest and Climate Change, CGO Complex,
Shivalik Khand, Longwood, Shimla, H.P. 

Dated Shimla-1, the

Subject: Diversion of 0.02885 ha of forest land in favour of District Public Relation 
Distt.  Bilaspur for the construction of Press Club Building at Changer 
Sector Bilaspur within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division, Distt. 
Bilaspur.- Online proposal no FP/HP/Others/155916/2022-reg

Sir,
Kindly refer to your office letter FC/HPB/09/158/2022 dated 03-12-2024 on 

the subject cited proposal.

In this regard DFO Bilaspur has submitted that, for raising of CA, 10 ha. area 

has been identified in DPF Jablyana of Ghumarwing Range out of which 0.2 ha. CA area of 

above project is found Dense by GoI. The above area is got already inspected through Range 

Officer, Ghumarwin who has reported that this area is infested with lantana up to 100% and 

overall crown density in the area is below 0.4 which is fit for raising of CA as per FCA 

guidelines. 

      Yours faithfully,

 Nodal Officer,-cum-APCCF (FCA)
 O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF)H.P.
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